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Gary, Aaron

I
From: Kok, Melissa
Sent: Friday, September 14, 2001 3:47 PM
To: Gary, Aaron
Subiject: RE: SB-38

Yes, | talked to Linda and sent her a copy of the substitute amendment.

Thank you,
Melissa Kok

Office of Senator Roessler
melissa.kok @legis.state.wi.us

----- Original Message-----

From: Gary, Aaron

Sent: Friday, September 14, 2001 3:45 PM
To: Kok, Melissa

Subject: SB-38

Melissa,

| received a call this afternoon from Linda in Rep. Owens' office, advising that they would like a substitute
amendment identical to the sub | prepared for your office on SB-38 (schoo! crossings), to go along with the companion
bill in the assembly (AB-211). Linda advised that she had already cleared the "companion sub" with your office. Can

you please confirm that | am authorized to prepare an identical sub for Rep. Owens for the companion bill in the
assembly? Thank you. Aaron

Aaron R. Gary

Legislative Attorney
Legislative Reference Bureau
608.261.6926 (voice)
608.264.6948 (fax)
aaron.gary @legis.state.wi.us
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AN ACT to renumber and amend 346.57 (4) (b); and o create 346.57 (4) (b) 2.

and 3. of the statutes; relating to: the speed limit at certain intersections and

other locations marked with school crossing signs.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 346.57 (4) (b) of the statutes is renumbered 346.57 (4) (b) (intro.)

and amended to read:

346.57 (4) (b) (intro.) Fifteen miles per hour when passing an intersection or

other location properly marked with a “school crossing” sign of a type approved by

the department when ehildren-are any of the following conditions exist:
1. Any child is present.

SECTION 2. 346.57 (4) (b) 2. and 3. of the statutes are created to read:
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SECTION 2

346.57 (4) (b) 2. A school crossing guard is within a crosswalk at the
intersection or the other location or, if no crosswalk exists, is in the roadway at the
intersection or the other locatio_n.

| 3. A school crossing guard is placing in or removing from the roadway at or near

the intersection or the other location a temporary sign or device that guides, warns,

or regulates traffic.

SECTION 3. Initial applicability.

(1) This act first applies to vehicles operated on the effective date of this

subsection.

(END)
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State of Wisconsin

2001-2002 LEGISLATURE

CORRECTIONS IN:

ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,
TO 2001 ASSEMBLY BILL 211

Prepared by the Legislative Reference Bureau
(November 26, 2001)

1. Page 1, line 8: delete “exist” and substitute “exists”.
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Minor clerical corrections in legislation are authorized under s. 35.17, stats.; Sen-
ate Rule 31; Assembly Rule 36; and Joint Rule 56.
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